Brownfield, Kristi A

From: Harley, Benjamin J

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 3:42 PM

To: Bockorny, Kristi; Brownfield, Kristi A; Faflak, Marcela; Kono, Craig; Becker, Alexis R; Long,
Danette M

Subject: CETL Advisory Committee

Attachments: CETL Meeting Agenda.docx

Hello All,

You are receiving this email because you agreed to serve on the CETL Advisory Committee.

First, | want to thank you for agreeing to serve. CETL was created to cultivate effective and respectful high-impact
teaching practices across NSU by providing faculty with the resources, training, and programming necessary to
continually improve their pedagogies. | full-heartedly believe that if we pursue this goal with intelligence, integrity,
resourcefulness, and enthusiasm that we will be able to affect positive change on this campus. It means a lot that you
would agree to pursue this mission with us, and | look forward to working with you.

Second, we should find a time to meet, discuss CETL's current programming and initiatives, and determine how we
would like this committee to function. | assume this will take about an hour. My schedule is really open next week,
though | would prefer to meet sooner rather than later. Perhaps we could schedule a time on Monday or Tuesday.

Finally, | am attaching a tentative meeting agenda to this email. There are a lot of items on it, but it should go fairly
quickly. I just want to make sure you are all up-to-date with what we have been working on this semester. If you would
like to add any items to the agenda, please just respond with a "reply all" so that everyone is aware of the change.

Thank you, and | look forward to meeting with you all soon. Please respond to this email, letting us all know what times
are best for you to meet next week.

Best,
Ben

K
BEN HARLEY, Ph.D.
Assistant Professor of English




